
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 3/6/2012 12:30:13 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: how many copies of presentations should we bring for handouts? 

Maybe 20? ! would do each presentation as a separate document. 

Thanks. 

Michelle 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: how many copies of presentations should we bring for handouts? 

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Pete, Aaron 
Subject: RE: Format tomorrow? 

If it is delivered after 10:30, Aaron Pete can pick it up. 

There is a slide changer, I'll ask about the laser pointer. 

! envision folks sitting at the table, but if they are more comfortable at the podium, that 
is also fine. I'd have them sit at the table or front row for seating. 

Michelle 

SB GT&S 0261218 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Format tomorrow? 

Good morning -

Jessica is putting the presentations on a flash drive and I'll be bringing them over later this morning. To 
whom should I deliver the device? 

And, sorry to have to ask details like this, but how will folks change their slides and is there a laser 
pointer? 

Do you envision a panel format, i.e., speakers all lined up at the table across the front? We will have 4 
people: Nick, Ben, Kirk, Pierre. And JANX will have two. 

Just trying to visualize it and make sure our team understands how this will work. 

Thanks! 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0261219 


